as the note I added says, he did this for me and it is I, not the archives, who sent
hin those prints. Foe me he hud two enlarged negatives in vhich the heids are exactly
the sume size and can be overlaid. When this is done there is a 4" difference in height.
and the faces appear tp be identical or close to that. The pictures are of Uswald in the

yard, with pistol, rifle and copies of The “4ilitant and The \iorker. llewcomb was a coumer—
cidl artist. I lost track of him shoertly after this vhen he and Lifiton combined in a cam—
palgn of lies over what I was up to in checicing out who actually picked up the handbills
Oswzld handed out that the Jaones Printing Co. m?%o‘.' E_tmgq? not, according to Jones and his
one enployee, lyra Silver, Oswald. I heard that ey, had hoved to where pot smoking was
not a crime and that he and sonmeone else did a book. I've nut seen tt.... Faris Rookstool III,
who I soon lesrned was a Da_las FBI agent, wrote me that he had a rare picture of me. In
time I got it and the locale is unique: the Hewcomb's Sherian Oaks backyard. Hookstool did
not respond when I wrote him that I knew where and when that pictures was taken and how did
he get it. It was not disclosed to me by HY, Dallas or Los dngeles IUI offices in response
to my FOIPA reyuests for all records on or about me. Pkcture taken 2/68.
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4640 "OSLE AVLNUE
"SHERMAY CAK3, CALIFORNIA

March 18, 1968

Distriet Attorney Jim fGarrison
Dlatriet Attoruney's Cffice
2700 Tulane Avenue
Mew Crleans, Louilsiana 70119
Dear Mr., Carrison:

7ot two prints (Commission Exhibit 1334 and 133R} from the
National Archives and on the back of each print they were
ldentifled as coples from the oririnal negafivealand numbered,

'ne very first thing I did was to make film positives of each
print and very carefully made the head size exactly the same in,
both cases, "hen placed them on a light box so that one could
see both vhotos at the same time,

“hen T looked at them...to my amazement, the bodlies didn't mateh
In slze. Cne flrure 1s approximately 4" taller than the other,
o camera dlstortion can account for thls, 4nd another thing,
fhe heads match so perfectly that I can say wlthout gualification
that these two heads same from one photograph, The shadows are
the same and the angle is the same.

The head on (R) has been retouched to glve a different expreasion...
around hls nose and mouth especlally, However, there are reference
polnts in these shadows that overlay perfectly, 31lnce the body

haa szhifted position from one shot to the other, and the camera was
hand held and had to be re-wound, then reposaltioned, the chances

cf thlz hapoenlns are a million to one.

They only had one photoesraph of Cswald's head to work with so they
superemposed this twlce,
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PAGE TWO

In dolng thls Job, they made a mlstake in calculating the proper
head size on Photo (B).

On Photo (A) you will note some black bloches in the fence area.
This appears to be retouchinz bledch accldentally spilled on the
negative,

Notlce the difference in shoulder girth on the film positives...
and the overly husky neck in (B). Also, I have compared the
conflguration of rifle in (B) with Commission Exhibit showing

the Carcano - the last 12" of the barrel i1s not that of a Carcano.

Very sincerely,

FRED T. NEWCOMB

FTN :mkn
Eneclosures

P.3. Checked my Bantum Edition of the W.R. and puess what?
Time-Life has a copywrite on these two exhibitz! Does
this rule out publication? I wonder what they would
say 1n court 1f they tried to restrain publication?



TECHNICAL EXPLAVATION ON EXHIBITS

BY: RCY WATSQN - Commerclal photographer, 25 years experlencs
3507 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90026

Head size being equal 1n Photo (A) and Photo (B) and selecting

photo (A) as the photo most nearly in balance as to head to body size
ratio and assuming a height of 5'9" from the top of the head to the
ball of the welght bearing foot - we have a reference dimenslon

from poilnt "Z" at the top of the head to polnt "X" at the ball of

the weleht bearing foot.

On Photo (B) the decreased dlstance from point "Z" to point "X"
(although the head slze 1s the same) would indlcate a helght of
only 5'6%".

This 1s based on the fact that the body balance, which of course
includes the head must always be centered over the welght bearing
foot in a statlic pose,

It would seem that thils princilple was neglected in the thinking
applied to sizing the head for these composites. It seems obvious
to me that on Photo (B) the non weight bearing foot was chosen for
dimensioning purposes. Thie foot being nearer to the camera than
the welrght bearing foot throws off all the normal calculatloas and
results in the appearance of elther a larger head or a smaller
body.



